
COUNTY OF DELAWARE 
ADDENDUM # 1 

FRONEFIELD MASONRY AND FOUNTAIN REPAIRS (eFMD-111925) 
 

The County of Delaware advertised on the County of Delaware’s website/PennBid and in the Philadelphia 
Inquirer and Daily Times newspapers the Invitation to Bid for: FRONEFIELD MASONRY AND FOUNTAIN REPAIRS 
(eFMD-111925) on October 23, 2025. Submissions are to be received via PennBid on Wednesday, November 
19, 2025 @ 11:00 a.m. 

 
 

***BID QUESTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND ANSWERS*** 

ALL ALTERNATES INVOLVING THE GUTTERS HAVE BEEN REMOVED. REVISED ATTACHMENT B-2 HAS BEEN 
UPLOADED. USE THE REVISED ATTACHMENT AS PART OF YOUR SUBMISSION INSTEAD OF THE ORIGINAL 
DOCUMENT. 
WORK IS ANTICIPATED TO BEGIN AFTER CONTRACT APPROVAL IN DECEMBER. 
Questions #1:  Are any permits required to be obtained by the Contractor? 

Answer:  No 
Questions #2:  Is wash water containment required? 

Answer:  Yes 
Questions #3:  Is a bid surety bond required for this bid submission? 

Answer:  Bid bonds are not required for bids under $250,000. We do not anticipate this project will exceed 
that threshold. 
Questions #4:  When will the new bid form be issued that deletes the gutters? 

Answer:  A new bid form has been issued without Bid Alternates ALT-2 through ALT-5 which all involved the 
gutters. 
Questions #5:  Will the bids still be due November 19, 2025 at 11:00 AM? 

Answer:  Currently, the bids will be opened on November 19, 2025. There are no current plans for an 
extension. 


